

In the Name of the Almighty

Table of Contents

Contents	Page
UIC RAME in a glance	3
UIC Middle East Regional Office	4
International Union of Railways (UIC).....	5
Afghanistan (ARA)	6
Iran (RAI)	7
Iraq (IRR)	10
Jordan (ARC)	11
Jordan Hejaz Railways (JHR)	13
Oman Rail.....	14
Qatar (QRC)	16
Saudi Arabia (SRO).....	18
Syria (CFS).....	19
Syrian Hejaz Railways (SHR).....	21
Turkey (TCDD).....	22
United Arab Emirates (FTA).....	24
Rail Pardaz Seir Co.	25
Ma'an Development Area	26
TCDD Taşımacılık A.Ş.....	27

UIC RAME in a glance

The Middle East is a geographical region connected to Africa, Asia, and Europe and could bridge Asia and Europe in two directions of west and East and North and South.



Regional Assembly for the Middle East (RAME) is one of the 6th regions of UIC established to benefit from rail technical knowledge and to meet the technical requirements in order to apply interoperability and development of rail regional cooperation among the railways and rail transport companies of the region; and in fact it was the first Regional Assembly which was established within UIC after restructuring of UIC.

RAME is the highest and supreme decision making body with regard to all regional issues. Its meetings are convened twice annually and hosted by its members.

The UIC RAME chairmanship is on Turkish State Railways and its vice chairs are Railways of Iran, Saudi Arabia, and Jordan.

For the time being, UIC RAME includes 15 Members from Middle East Countries and railway companies. They are Afghanistan, Iran, Iraq, Jordan, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Syria, Turkey, and United Arab Emirates.

UIC Middle East Regional Office



INTERNATIONAL UNION
OF RAILWAYS

UIC Regional Office for Middle East, working under supervision of UIC

MIDDLE-EAST

headquarters, is located in Railway headquarters in Tehran. This office officially started its activities since 2009. Regional Office is working in close liaison with Regional Assembly's Chairman (President of Turkish State Railways), RAME Member Railways and UIC coordinator for Middle East in UIC Headquarters.

Since 2009, Mr. Abbas Nazari has been appointed as Director of the Office by UIC Director General and Regional Assembly of the Middle East Railways' President.

UIC Middle East Regional Office



Website: www.rameuic.com

Address: 11th Fl. (west wing), HQ of Iranian Railways, Africa Blvd.,
Argentina Sq., Tehran, Iran,

P.O. Box: 15197-13111

Email: me@rameuic.com, rameuic@gmail.com,

Director

Mr. Abbas Nazari

Tel.: (+98) 21 88 200 378

Fax: (+98) 21 88 200 377

Email: nazari@rameuic.com, nazari_a@rai.ir

UIC M.E. Regional Office Team

Head of the Regional Office

Ms. Poupak Ashtari

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 281 34, 21 88 200 378

Fax: (+98) 21 88 200 377

Email: ashtari@rameuic.com

Experts:

Ms. Fahimeh Rahbari

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 281 35

Email: rahbari@rameuic.com

Ms. Azadeh Poursaddami

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 281 36

Email: poursaddami@rameuic.com

International Union of Railways (UIC)



Website: www.uic.org

Address: International Union of Railways (UIC), 16 rue Jean Rey-F- 75015, Paris, FRANCE

Tel.: (+33) 1 44 49 20 20, Fax: (+33) 1 44 49 20 29

Email: com@uic.org

UIC Director General

Mr. Jean Pierre Loubinoux

Tel.: (+33) 1 44 49 20 11, Fax: (+33) 1 44 49 20 59

Email: loubinoux@uic.org

Director on mission - Development of Members & Partners Interfaces – UIC Coordinator for Middle-Eastern

Mr. Paul Véron

Tel.: (+33) 1 44 49 20 50, Fax: (+33) 1 44 49 20 59

Email: veron@uic.org

Director Fundamental Values, Next UIC Coordinator for Middle East

Mr. Jerzy Wisniewski

Tel.: (+33) 1 44 49 20 50, Fax: (+33) 1 44 49 20 59

Email: wisniewski@uic.org

UIC Director of Communications

Ms. Marie Palud

Tel.: (+33) 1 44 49 20 52, Fax: (+33) 1 44 49 20 59

Email: plaud@uic.org

Afghanistan

Ministry of Public Works (MOPW)

Website: www.mopw.gov.af

Address: First Macroryan, Kabul, Afghanistan

P.O. Box: 2500-006

Tel.: (+93) 202 300 374

Email: angar@mopw.gov.af



Afghanistan Railway Authority (ARA)

Website: www.ara.gov.af

Address: First Macroryan, Abdul-Hagh Sq., Kabul, Afghanistan

P.O. Box: 2500-006

Tel.: (+93) 752 093 620

Email: info@ara.gov.af

Chief Executive Director

Mr. Mohammad Yamma Shams

Regional Office Contact Person

Mr. Eng. Mirwais Ghafori, survey and design manager

Tel.: (+93) 799 55 77 66, 744 48 38 78

Email: office@afra.gov.af,
seddiqi.ab@gmail.com,
uicdesk@afra.gov.af,
rail.survey.dep@gmail.com

Iran



Ministry of Roads and Urban Development

Minister: Dr. Abbas Akhoundi

Tel.: (+98) 21 886 460 51-2

Fax: (+98) 21 888 780 46

The Railways of the Islamic Republic of Iran (RAI)

Local name: Rah Ahan-e Djomhuri-e Eslami Iran (RAI)

Address: Railway Headquarters, Africa Blvd., Argentina Sq., Tehran,
Iran

P.O. Box: 15197-13111

Website: www.rai.ir

Email: intl.affairs@rai.ir

Railway President

Dr. Saeed Mohammadzadeh

Tel.: (+98) 21 886 465 68-9

Fax: (+98) 21 886 465 70

Email: mohammadzadeh_s@rai.ir

Acting President and Member of the Board

Mr. Ahmad Khodaei

Tel.: (+98) 21 886 465 68-9

Fax: (+98) 21 886 465 70

Email: khodaei@rai.ir

International Affairs Bureau

Director General: Mr. Abbas Nazari

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 270 40-2

Fax: (+98) 21 556 451 67

Email: intl.affairs@rai.ir, nazari_a@rai.ir

Engineering & Infrastructure Supervision Department

Director General: Mr. Vahid Alighardashi

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 278 44

Fax: (+98) 21 551 278 54

Email: v.alighardashi@gmail.com, alighardashi_v@rai.ir

Safety and Network Supervision Department

Director General: Mr. Khosro Rashidi

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 272 00

Fax: (+98) 21 551 246 14

Email: rashidi_k@rai.ir

Safety Contact Person

Mr. Khosro Rashidi

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 272 00

Fax: (+98) 21 551 246 14

Email: rashidi_k@rai.ir

Training Contact Person

Mr. Mostafa Setak

Tel.: (+98) 21 556 496 21

Fax: (+98) 21 551 241 79

Email: setak_m@rai.ir

Infrastructure Contact Person

Mr. Vahid Alighardashi

Tel.: (+98) 21 551 278 44

Fax: (+98) 21 551 278 54

Email: v.alighardashi@gmail.com, alighardashi_v@rai.ir

Iraq



Ministry of Transportation

Minister: Mr. Kadhum Finjan Al- Hamami

Email: Mt_office@yahoo.com

Mt_office@motrans.gov.iq

Mot2office@gmail.com

Iraqi Railways (IRR)

Website: www.scr.gov.iq/english/index.php

Address: Damascus Interlock, Baghdad, Iraq

Director General

Mr. Salam Jabur Sallom

Tel.: (+964) 153 722 26

Email: salamjsalom@yahoo.com

Mobile: (+964) 7901 74 32 36

International Affairs Department

Tel.: (+964) 153 743 84

Safety, Training, and Regional Contact Person

Ms. Amel Fadhel Abbas

Tel.: (+964) 7901 67 18 66

Email: media@scr.gov.iq

Jordan



Ministry of Transport

Minister: Eng. Jameel Mojaheed

Tel.: (+962) 65518111 – 5517211,

Mobile: (+962) 795 535 340

Fax: (+962) 65527233 – 5517055

Email: minister@mot.gov.jo

Aqaba Railways Corporation (ARC)

Website: www.arc.gov.jo

Ma'an P.O. Box: 50, Jordan

Railway President

Mr. Yaser Krishan

Tel.: (+962) 321 321 14

Fax: (+962) 321 351 05

Email: Eng.yaser@arc.gov.jo

ysmk56@yahoo.com

Fbmasua@hotmail.com

Regional Office Contact Person

Mr. Abdullah Humede

Tel.: (+962) 799 055 831, Mobile: (+962) 79 90 55 831

Fax: (+962) 321 318 61

Email: fbmasua@hotmail.com

Safety Contact Person

Mr. Bilal Al Kfawin

Tel.: (+962) 79 99 97 722

Fax: (+962) 32 13 18 61

Training Contact Person

Mr. Mahmoud Al Khawaledeh

Tel.: (+962) 79 98 44 800

Fax: (+962) 32 131 861

Infrastructure Contact Person

Eng. Ghaleb Khalifat

Jordan Hejaz Railways (JHR)



Website: www.jhr.gov.jo

Railway President: Eng. Azmi Nalshik

Tel.: (+962) 64 89 5028

Fax: (+962) 64 89 4117

Mobile: (+962) 79 14 85 555

Email: analshik@jhr.gov.jo

Deputy Director General: Mr. Nidal Al-Assaf

Tel.: (+962) 64 89 5413

Fax: (+962) 64 89 4117

Email: n.assaf@jhr.gov.jo

Safety and Training Contact Person

Eng. Duha Rahahleh

Tel.: (+962) 64 89 5413

Fax: (+962) 64 89 4117

Mobile: (+962) 79 84 22 528

Email: duha.rahahla@jhr.gov.jo

Infrastructure Contact Person

Mr. Zaki Hmdan

Mobile: (+962) 79 90 50 930

Oman Rail



Ministry of Transport and Communication

Website: www.motc.gov.om

Minister: Dr. Ahmed Al Futaisi

Tel.: (+968) 24-685 000

Fax: (+968) 24-685757

Email: info@motc.gov.om

Oman Rail

Website: www.omanrail.om

Address: 115, Madinat Sultan Qaboos, Al qurum, Beach one, 3rd floor,
office number 306

P.O. Box: 470

Oman Rail Chairman

Dr. Ahmed Al Futaisi

Tel.: (+968) 223 089 00

Email: info@omanrail.om

Regional Office Contact Person, Chief Safety & Security Officer

Mr. Ian Willetts

Tel.: (+968) 2230 8917, Mobile: (+968) 9458 1843

Email: ian.willetts@omanrail.om

Communication Manager

Mr. Abdulaziz Alrashdi

Tel.: (+968) 22 30 8988

Fax: (+968) 22 30 8901

Email: abdulaziz.alrashdi@omanrail.om

Rail Manager

Mr. Abdulrahman Al-Hatmi

Tel.: (+968) 22 30 8985

Fax: (+968) 22 30 8901

Email: alhatmi@omanrail.om

Qatar



Ministry of Transportation and Communication

Eng. Ali Humede

Tel.: (+974) 40 12 2581

Email: puplictransportaion@mbt.gov.qa

Qatar Railways Company (QRC)

Website: www.qr.com.qa

Legal Status of Company: established

Address: 231 Suhaim Bin Hamad Street (C-Ring Road), Al Sadd Area
38, Doha,

P.O. Box: 29988

Railway Chairman

Mr. Sheikh Abdulla Bin Nasser Bin Khalifa Al-Thani

Tel.: (+974) 44 97 4886

Fax: (+974) 44 97 4333

Email: aalmawlawi@qr.com.qa

Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Abdulla Al Subaie, Managing Director & CEO

International Relations Department

Director General

Mr. Abdullah Al Mousavai

Tel.: (+974) 44 33 18 18

Regional Office Contact Person

Mr. Abdul Rahman Al Malik

Tel.: (+974) 44 331 117,

Fax: (+974) 44 331 102,

Mobile: (+974) 551 088 80

Email: amalik@qr.com.qa

Saudi Arabia



Ministry of Transportation

Minister: Dr. Nabil bin Mohammed Al-Amoudi

Tel.: (+966) 340 215 10

Fax: (+966) 340 557 05

Saudi Railways Organization (SRO)

Website: www.saudirailways.org

P.O. Box: 36, Dammam 31241, Saudi Arabia

Railway President: Dr. Rumaih Mohamed Alrumaih

Tel.: (+966) 387 102 22

Fax: (+966) 382 711 30

Regional Office Contact Person

Mr. Yousef Al Abdan, Vice President for Planning

Tel.: (+966) 13 871 51 81

Fax: (+966) 13 871 55 67

Email: al-abdan@sro.org.sa

Syria



Ministry of Transportation

Minister: Mahmoud Ibrahim Said

Tel.: (+963) 113 316 840

Fax: (+963) 113 332 172 – 3323317

Syrian Railways (CFS)

Website: www.cfssyria.sy

Address: General Establishment of Syrian Railways Building, Alrazi Street

P.O. Box: 182 Aleppo, Syria

Email: mailoffice@cfssyria.sy, syrianrailways@hotmail.com

Tel.: (+963) 22 13 900-903

Railway President

Dr. Najib Alfares

Tel.: (+963) 212 268 001 – 228 69 15

Fax: (+963) 212 225 697 – 225 10 02

International & Public Relations

Director: Ms. Roula Anbar

Tel.: (+963) 21 2294600

Fax: (+963) 21 227 2139 – 222 5697

Email: roulaanbar@gmail.com

Regional Office Contact Person

Mr. Anas Bai

Tel.: (+963) 21 229 43 93

Fax: (+963) 21 225 10 02 – 2225697

Email: Cfs-syria@nel.sy, musketeer313@yahoo.com

Safety Contact Person

Mr. Ali Al-Jasem, Director of Technical Inspection Department

Tel.: (+963) 21 22 945 62

Fax: (+963) 21 22 256 97 – 2251002

Email: syrianrailways@hotmail.com

Training Contact Person

Mr. Eng. Fouad Mousa, Railway Engineer, Assistant Director of Studies
Department

Tel.: (+963) 21 22 94363

Email: fmousa1@gmail.com

Syrian Hejaz Railways (SHR)

Website: www.hijazerailway.gov.sy

Address: N.P. 134- Hijaz Station Damascus, Syria

General Manager

Mr. Hasanein Mohammad Ali

Tel.: (+963) 955 62 0478

Fax: (+963) 112 227 106

Email: info@hijazerailway.gov.sy, sec@hijazerailway.gov.sy

International & Public Relations

Director: Mr. Ghassan Hasan

Tel.: (+963) 112 245 471

Fax: (+963) 112 227 106

Email: pr@hijazerailway.gov.sy

National and International Affairs

Director: Mr. Gassan Mohammad Hassan

Tel.: (+963) 112 244 630 Fax: (+963) 112 227 106

Email: info@hijazerailway.gov.sy

Safety Contact Person

Mr. Labeq Hamdany

Training Contact Person

Eng. Faten Al Muhammad

Turkey



**Ministry of Transport, Maritime Affairs and
Communications**

Minister: Mr. Ahmet ARSLAN

Tel.: (+90) 312 203 10 00

Fax: (+90) 312 212 49 30

Turkish State Railways (TCDD)

Website: www.tcdd.gov.tr

Director General: Mr. Isa APAYDIN

Tel.: (+90) 312 309 31 27

Fax: (+90) 312 312 32 15

Email: isaapaydin@tcdd.gov.tr

did@tcdd.gov.tr

International Relations Department

Head of International Relations Department:

Mr. Aşır KILIÇASLAN

Tel.: (+90) 312 309 82 57

Fax: (+90) 312 312 50 42

Email: asirkilicaslan@tcdd.gov.tr

Regional Office Contact Persons

Ms. Rana PEKİN

Deputy Head of International Relations Department

Tel.: (+90) 312 309 05 15/ 263

Fax: (+90) 312 312 50 42

Email: ranapekin@tcdd.gov.tr

Mr. Cengiz ŐİRİNOĐLU

Division Manager

Tel.: (+90) 312 309 05 15/ 4457

Fax: (+90) 312 312 50 42

Email: did@tcdd.gov.tr

United Arab Emirates

الهيئة الاتحادية للمواصلات البرية والبحرية
Federal Transport Authority - Land & Maritime



Ministry of Public Works

Minister: Dr. Abdullah Belhaif Al Nuaimi

Federal Transport Authority (FTA)

Director Manager: Mr. Abdullah Salem Al Kathiri

Tel.: (+971) 241 822 22

(+971) 376 464 33

Website: www.fta.gov.ae

Department of Transport

Mr. Nadhem Bintaher, Executive Director, Land Transport Affairs

Sector

Tel.: (+971) 555 999 258

Email: nadhem.bintaher@fta.gov.ae

Regional Office Contact Person

Ms. Karine Najjar

Tel.: (+971) 2 418 23 26

Email: karine.najjar@fta.gov.ae

Rail Pardaz Seir Co.



Website: www.railpardaz.com

Address: 5th Fl., No. 38, 11th Alley, Bucharest Ave., Abbas Abad St.,
Tehran, Iran

Managing Director

Mr. Farhang Tolouie

Tel.: (+98) 21 887 272 53-58

Fax: (+98) 21 88 72 70 33

Email: info@rps.com

Regional Office Contact Person

Mr. Mohammad Kazemi

Tel.: (+98) 21 887 272 53-58 (Ext. 121)

Fax: (+98) 21 88 72 70 33

Email: kazemimb@yahoo.com

kazemi@rps.com

Ma'an Development Area



Website: <http://www.mda.jo>

Address: 4 Abdullah bin Rawaha Street, first floor, Abraj Rabia

P.O. Box: 17988 Amman, 11195 –Jordan

Managing Director

Mr. Hussein Krishan

Tel.: (+962) 6 5777077

Fax: (+962) 6 5524173

Email: info@mda.jo

TCDD Tařımacılık A.ř.



Address

TCDD Tařımacılık A.ř. Genel M¼d¼rl¼ę¼,
Anafartalar Mahallesi, Talatpařa Bulvarı

No: 3 Altındaę, 06050 ANKARA, TURKIYE

Website: <http://www.tcddtasimacilik.gov.tr>

Chairman of the Board, Director General:

Mr. Veysi Kurt

Email: veysikurt@tcddtasimacilik.gov.tr

Relevant Department for International Relations

Head of Commercial Relations Department:

Mr. Baykal Tul

Email: baykaltul@tcddtasimacilik.gov.tr

Contact Details:

Mr. Baykal Tul, Head of Commercial Relations Department

General Directorate of TCDD Tařımacılık A.ř.

Tel.: (+90) 312 309 05 15, Extension: 71407-71597-71527

Fax: (+90) 312 309 13 70

Email: crd9@tcddtasimacilik.gov.tr,

tcdd.transport@gmail.com